
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 9/21/2011 3:22:40 PM 
To: pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: SF Gas Dig-In 

FYI 

Also - you were going to call Nick and chat about his concerns over the auditor ? 

Original Message 
From: Stavropoulos, Nickolas 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 3:22 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Yura, Jane 
Subject: FW: SF Gas Dig-In 

FromT^^ctE^3^ I 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 3:03 PM 
To: BAR GASJJpdate 
Subject: Re: SF Gas Dig-In 

Update - the saw cut damaged main is a 10" steel high pressure main. SFFD is on site and has evacuated one bid -
Redacte So far. Gas Valve crews currently shutting down 9 emergency valves. We will interrupting 27 
commercial services. Actual customer count is being counted. Valve crews trying to get through heavy traffic. 
More to come. 
Redacted 

Original Message • 
From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2011 02:22 PM 
To: BAR GASJJpdate 
Subject: SF Gas Dig-In 

At approximately 2:15, a contractor saw cut through a gas main in the intersection of Post & Mason. SFFD is just 
arriving on site. Valve crews in route. This will be a large shut down as we have a 10" steel main involved. More 
to follow. 
Redacted 
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